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MEMORARDLM FAR: Robert W, P2id, Chief, Operating feactnr: Rpanch My, 4
FROM: Johr F. Stolz, Chief, Light Water Reactors Oranch No, !

SUBJECT:  REVIEW OF OVERPRESSURIZATION PROTECTION AT CRYSTAL
RIVER UNIT 3

+ 4s requested that action be inftfated by you to review the licensee's
atter respones “atad Tobruary 17, 1077, regarding measures availadle

5 provent overnressurization of the -sactor pressure vessel at Crystal
fver Unit 3, This letter was in respense to our request dated

Janvary 7, 1377,

his {e regquosies because the transfar memorandum for Crysts

a1
Rves L ts 32411 1n the nroce:c of mesagement Concurrence and
Bcause Lo vawrandum anticipetss at your branch wiis assuna the
managemsnt rispons sility for this itea with technical review oy the
gdsipn ~¥ peyating Tzaciars Technology.
artes of the licemese's iurter have been distriputed to DFRT, 2

eany of the Tetter 4t enclosed fnr vour use.

29 by

John F. Stolsz, Chiaf
Light Uatar Reactors %ranch %o, 1
Division of Project Management
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